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Response to Questions  
NNJ15514032R High Performance EVA Gloves 
Amendment 1 

Draft RFP Questions/Answers 

1. The NAIS listing includes a notation that a formal proposal due date is being planned as Dec 29th

2014.  Please advise if this will be the due date listed in the final formal RFP that is pending?

Proposals are due January 6, 2015 per the Request for Proposal. 

2. If #1 is yes, please advise if NASA will consider a request for extension to a date in mid to late
Jan 2015 as a revised due date?

There will not be an extension granted for the due date of the proposal.  A total of 52 days (15 

days release of draft RPF and 37 days from the release of the final RFP) in which to submit an 

offer is sufficient given the requirements. 

RFP Questions 

3. The cost proposal template provided with the draft RFP includes pre-listed labor
categories.  Will those pre-listed categories be all that NASA will consider, or can a proposer use
its actual labor categories for the cost proposal (same question would apply to major
subcontractors).  If this procurement is fabrication related, the pre-listed labor categories do not
appear to provide coverage for a contractors, or subcontractors, manufacturing and quality
inspection personnel?

The cost proposal template lists examples for labor categories. NASA will consider the 

proposer’s actual labor categories for the cost proposal. However, provide a description of the 

job title proposed. 

4. If NASA will not consider labor categories other than those pre-listed on the cost proposal
template, is there a document defining the pre-listed NASA labor categories?

There is not a document that defines the pre-listed NASA labor categories. Those labor 
categories are used as guidance and reference. The proposer’s actual labor categories will be 
further analyzed and accepted as part of the proposal.  

5. In reviewing the RFP document 163282 DRAFT-001-002.pdf, section L instruction, there is some
instruction regarding the requirements for major subcontractor proposal submittals to the
prime, but no definition of what makes a subcontractor a major subcontractor versus a minor
subcontractor?

Per the RFP, L.17 Past Performance: “Offerors and any major subcontractors (subcontracts 

estimated annual value greater than $500K)” 
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6. On the worksheet entitled {SPT – Maj Sub A}, there are some #REF formula errors contained in
the worksheet.  Will those errors be fixed in the final formal RFP version, or should the proposer
simply hard input applicable dollars on those cells?

When you input the numbers in the columns that report “REF”, the rest of the cells will 
formulate. For example, if you enter in the yellow highlighted “REF” cells, the gray and white 
cells will auto-populate for the costs. If the formulas do not populate correctly, please hard 
input the dollar amounts. 

7. On Section L, item L.17.D.2, page L-15, there is reference to a document/file named ‘TRST-
CF’.  Please advise where this document is located in the final RFP package and/or if the
document/file will be provided?

The file named “TRST-CF” Technical Resource Summary Template does not exist, and is an error 
in the RFP. A revised amendment will be posted that deletes that template reference.  

Technical Questions 

1.) Is there an expectation that the gloves will contain a heater system? 

There is no requirement for the gloves to contain a heater system. 

2.) If not, can a heater system that includes emergent technologies be proposed and count for one 
of the categories in Attachment J.3 ET1? 

A heater system that includes emergent technologies can be proposed if the emergent 

technology is from 1 of the 6 categories. The expectation is that a detailed explanation of the 

emergent technology, how it will be incorporated, how it is beneficial over the current state of 

the art, and how it is beneficial for exploration missions will be provided in the proposal. 



NNJ15514032R SECTION L 

L-15 

Template Acronyms: 

Completion Form Workbook 

LPT – Labor Pricing Template   

MSCST – Major Subcontractor Cost Summary Template 

MSLPT – Major Subcontract Labor Pricing Template 

PCST – Prime Cost Summary Template  

The cost proposal templates are designed to provide NASA with information necessary to perform a cost 

realism analysis. The specific templates required can be found in Attachment L-3.  

COMPLETION FORM WORKBOOK INSTRUCTIONS 

The Offeror’s proposed labor resources (WYEs) for the completion form portion of the work for the 

prime’s entire team (Prime, Major and Minor Subs) shall be accounted for and described in Volume I  

from a management and technical point of view, respectively. The WYEs are converted to productive 

hours and priced out using the Labor Pricing Template (LPT).  

Each major subcontractor must prepare a Major Subcontractor Cost Summary Template (MSCST). The 

prime Offeror combines prime’s entire team costs on the Prime’s Cost Summary Template (PCST).  

L.17.D.3 COMPLETION FORM COST TEMPLATES INSTRUCTIONS) 

 (Section L, Attachment 3) 

1. Labor Pricing Template (LPT):

A separate template is required from the prime and all proposed major subcontractors. This template 

serves to identify all compensated (straight time) productive hours and costs. This template shall support 

and reconcile to the direct labor hours and costs shown on the Offeror’s Cost Summary Templates 

(CSTs).  A narrative basis of estimate is required to accompany this template.  This narrative as a 

minimum shall address methods used to estimate direct labor rates and plans to retain incumbent 

personnel. There are three steps to completing this template:  

a) Enter your Straight-time hours by labor category (from the Standard Labor Category

Table) on the straight hours portion of the template.

b) Enter the corresponding direct labor rates for each labor category on the straight-time rates portion of

the template.

c) Multiply Straight-time hours by the corresponding direct labor rates to compute the straight time cost

by labor category on the straight time cost portion of the template.

2. Major Subcontractor Cost Summary Template (MSCST):
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